
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
 DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 
Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 
Okemos, MI  48864 

 
AGENDA  

April 3, 2015 
9:30 a.m. 

 
1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum 
 
2. Approval of Agenda (Pages 1-2) 

 
3. Approval of Minutes  

 
a. November 7, 2014 (Pages 3-8) Recommend approval as originally submitted.   
b. January 23, 2015 (Pages 9-14) Amendment made in January was incorrect..   

 
4. Review of Elevator Contractor Examination Applications: 
 

a. John S. Simmons, Class A  (Pages 15-23) 
 

5. Review of Elevator Journeyperson Examination Applications: 
 

a. Mark A. Cross, Class A  (Pages 24-28) 
b. Corey Galloway, Class A (Pages 29-33) 
c. Matthew A. Harvey, Class A (Pages 34-40) 
d. Steven D. Kenna, Class A  (Pages 41-45) 
e. David Kowalski, Class A  (Pages 46-50) 
f. Robert D. Monaco, Class A (Pages 51- 56) 
g. Christopher V. Preston, Class A (Pages 57-60) 

 
6. Review of Waiver Requests: 

  
a. Schindler Elevator Corporation, Waters Building, 161 Ottawa Ave. NW, Grand 

Rapids, 49503. (Pages 61-67).        
 

 
7. Unfinished Business: 

1



 
8. Legislative Update: 

 
9. Division Report: 

 
a. Chief’s Report – Cal Rogler  
b. Accident Report 

 
10. New Business: 

 
11. Public Comment:  

 
12. Next Meeting Date – June 12, 2015 

 
13. Adjournment 

 

2



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
ACTING DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

 

ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 

Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 

 

MINUTES 

November 7, 2014 

9:30 a.m. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. David Kuras, Chair    Mr. John Vitale 

Mr. Donald J. Purdie, Jr., Vice Chair     

Mr. Doug Datema 

Ms. Terri L. Flint 

Mr. Brett Karl 

Mr. Antwane Maddox  

Mr. Mike Nelson  

Mr. Irvin Poke 

Mr. Mark A. Smith 

Mr. Michael Vandervennet  

 

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Calvin Rogler, Chief, Elevator Safety Division 

Ms. Lynn Weston, Office Supervisor, Elevator Safety Division 

Ms. Laurie Bass, Department Analyst, Elevator Safety Division 

Mr. Ralph Arceo, General Inspector, Elevator Safety Division 

Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, Bureau of Construction Codes 

 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Mr. Patrick Carroll, Elevator Management Consultants 

Mr. David, L. Flint, General Public  

Ms. Tabitha Zimney, Karoub Associates 

Mr. Joseph McNally, McNally Elevator  

Ms. Liz Lukasik, SOM Governor’s Office  

Mr. Paul Pawlowski, Schindler Elevator  

Mr. Pete Fox, Rainbow Security Control  

 

 

3



ESB Minutes  

11/07/2014 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

Vice Chairperson Kuras called the meeting to order at approximately 9:30 a.m. A quorum 

was determined present at that time.  

 

a. Nomination and election of officers.  

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board 

member Irvin Poke to NOMINATE David Kuras as Chairperson of the Elevator Safety 

Board. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Mike Vandervennet and seconded by Board 

member Mark A. Smith to NOMINATE Donald J. Purdie, Jr. as Vice Chairperson of the 

Elevator Safety Board. MOTION CARRIED.  

 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

A MOTION was made by Board member Irvin Poke and seconded by Board member Mark 

Smith to approve the agenda. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board 

member Mike Vandervennet to approve the corrected  minutes for the September 5, 2014 

board meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

4. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR CONTRACTOR APPLICATIONS 
 

a. Thomas H. Fagan, Class A (Passed) 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 

Thomas H. Fagan to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

Due to his close association to Thomas H. Fagan, Board member Antwane Maddox recused 

himself from the above review, discussion, and vote.  

 

b. Jason Gwin, Class A, Re-Exam 

 

Applicant was not present for the board meeting therefore no action was taken.  

 

c. William A. Huber, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Antwane Maddox to 

approve William A. Huber to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION 

CARRIED 

4



ESB Minutes  

11/07/2014 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 

d. Scott M. Macy, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Terri L. Flint to deny 

Scott M. Macy to take the Class A Contractor examination. A show of hands was requested 

by Chairperson David Kuras, 6 board members denied, 3 board members disagreed with the  

denial, one board member abstained. MOTION CARRIED  

 

e. Arnim Seeger, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 

Arnim Seeger to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

f. John S. Simmons, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Mark Smith and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. to approve 

John S. Simmons to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

5. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR JOURNEYPERSON APPLICATIONS 

 

a. Lamar V. Boyd, Class A, Re-Exam  

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 

Lamar V. Boyd to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

b. Michael E. Cicchetti, Class A, Re-Exam (Passed) 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Doug Datema to 

approve Michael E. Cicchetti to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 

CARRIED 

 

c. Michael J. Evans, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 

Michael J. Evans to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5



ESB Minutes  

11/07/2014 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 

d. Joseph M. Gwin, Class A, Re-Exam 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Terri L. Flint to 

approve Joseph M. Gwin to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 

CARRIED 

 

e. Daniel James Hill, Class A  

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 

Daniel James Hill to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

f. Steven Douglas Kenna, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Irvin Poke and seconded by Board Mark Smith to approve Steven Douglas 

Kenna to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

g. David Kowalski, Class A, Re-Exam 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Antwane Maddox and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. to 

approve David Kowalski to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 

CARRIED 

 

h. Alexander D. McDonald, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Terri L. Flint and seconded by Board member Doug Datema to approve 

Alexander D. McDonald to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 

CARRIED 

 

i. David A. Miller, Class A, Re-Exam 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Mark Smith and seconded by Board member Terri L. Flint to approve David 

A. Miller to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

j. Kenneth Presson III, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Doug Datema and seconded by Board member Irvin Poke to approve 

Kenneth Presson III to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

 

6



ESB Minutes  

11/07/2014 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 

k. Dennis James Richardson, Class A, Re-Exam (Passed) 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Irvin Poke to approve 

Dennis James Richardson to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION 

CARRIED 

 

l. Stephen F. Rippon, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Doug Datema and seconded by Board member Brett Karl to approve Stephen 

F. Rippon to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. A show of hands was requested by 

Chairperson David Kuras, 8 board members approved, 1 board member denied, 1 board 

member abstained. MOTION CARRIED 

 

m. John Simmons, Class A, Re-Exam (Passed) 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 

John Simmons to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

n. Angelo Vuocolo, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by 

Board member Antwane Maddox and seconded by Board member Mark Smith to approve 

Angelo Vuocolo to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED 

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Mark Smith and seconded by Board member Mike 

Vandervennet to grant the appropriate license or certificate to the examinees if the applicants 

successfully pass their respective exams and pay the appropriate licensing fees. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

None.  

 

7. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 

 

Deputy Director Keith Lambert discussed the status of House bills 4970 & 4971.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7



ESB Minutes  

11/07/2014 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 

8. DIVISION REPORT 
 

a. Chief’s Report – C. Rogler 

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Doug Datema and seconded by Board member 

Mike Vandervennet to allow Certificate of Competency, Contractor, and Journeyperson 

examinees to choose either the ASME 2007 or ASME 2010 code for the January 23, 2015 

exams. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

b. Accident Report – No discussion 

 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 None.  

 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 Mr. David L. Flint reviewed a letter he drafted for the state legislature regarding among 

other things, the possibility of the privatization of the elevator safety division.   

  

 Mr. Donald J. Purdie, Jr. discussed the status of the elevator examination application 

revisions. Copies of the drafted updates were requested to be distributed to the revision 

committee for review.   

 

 Mr. Antwane Maddox said his good-byes to the board with his best wishes for all future 

endeavors.   

 

 Mr. Donald J. Purdie Jr. and Mr. Dave Kuras commented on House Bills 4970 & 4971, 

Mr. Mark Smith also commented on the House Bills from the insurance industry 

perspective  

 

11. NEXT MEETING DATE  

 

 January 23, 2015 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

A MOTION was made by Board member Irvin Poke and seconded by Board 

member Mark Smith to adjourn the meeting at approximately 11:12 a.m. MOTION 

CARRIED.  

 

 

APPROVED: __________________________________________   ________________ 

      Chair, Elevator Safety Board            Date  

 

8



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254  LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 

www.michigan.gov/bcc    Telephone (517) 241-9302  Fax (517) 241-9570 
 

ELEVATOR SAFETY BOARD 

Conference Room 3, First Floor 

2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan  48864 

 

MINUTES 

January 23, 2015 

9:30 a.m. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 

Mr. David Kuras, Chair    None  

Mr. Donald J. Purdie, Jr., Vice Chair    

Mr. Doug Datema 

Ms. Terri Flint 

Ms. U. Renee Hall  

Mr. Brett Karl 

Mr. Mike Nelson  

Mr. Mark A. Smith 

Mr. Michael Vandervennet 

Mr. John A. Vitale  

 

DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 

Mr. Ralph Arceo, General Inspector, Elevator Safety Division 

Ms. Lynn Weston, Office Supervisor, Elevator Safety Division 

Ms. Laurie Bass, Department Analyst, Elevator Safety Division 

Mr., Irvin J. Poke, Director, BCC 

Mr. Keith Lambert, Deputy Director, BCC 

 

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 

Mr. Patrick Carroll, Elevator Management Consultants 

Ms. Tabitha Zimney, Karoub Associates 

Mr. Paul Pawlowski, Schindler Elevator  

Mr. Khaled Alamat, University of Michigan, Architecture, Engineering and Construction  

Mr. Murray Jones, University of Michigan, Architecture, Engineering and Construction 

 

 

 

 

 

9



ESB Minutes 

1/23/2015 

Page 2 of 6 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 

Chairperson Kuras called the meeting to order at approximately 9:46 a.m. A quorum was 

determined present at that time.  

 

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Mark A. Smith and seconded by Board member 

Terri Flint to approve the agenda. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 

The following amendments were noted: 

 

Page 6 of 6.  A discussion took place regarding the motion made to allow examinees the 

option to sit for the exam with either ASME A17.1 2007 or ASME A17.1 2010 code. Several 

board members stated that a discussion took place however there was no MOTION made 

regarding this issue.  

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Doug Datema and seconded by Board member 

Irvin J. Poke to amend the minutes for the November 7, 2014 board meeting to indicate the 

motion regarding the code options for the January exams did not take place MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

3. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCY APPLICATIONS 

 

a) Brian Matson (Passed) 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Doug Datema to approve Brian 

Matson to take the Certificate of Competency examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

4. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR CONTRACTOR APPLICATIONS 

 

a) William A. Huber, Class A (Passed)  

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Irvin J Poke and seconded by Board member Mark A. Smith to approve William A. 

Huber to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

b) Arnim W. Seeger, Class A (Passed) 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member John A. Vitale to approve Arnim 

W. Seeger to take the Class A Contractor examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

10



ESB Minutes 

1/23/2015 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 

c) John S. Simmons Class A 

 

Mr. Simmons was not present for review. A MOTION was made by Board member Irvin J. 

Poke and seconded by Board member Mark A. Smith to move Mr. Simmons’ review to the 

agenda for the April 3, 2015 meeting. MOTION CARRIED 

 

5. REVIEW OF ELEVATOR JOURNEYPERSON APPLICATIONS 

 

a) Lamar V. Boyd, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Michael Vandervennet to approve 

Lamar V. Boyd to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

b) Corey Galloway, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Doug Datema and seconded by Board member Irvin J. Poke to approve Corey Galloway 

to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

c) Justin L. Eaton, Class C 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member John A. Vitale to approve Justin 

L. Eaton to take the Class C Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

d) Daniel James Hill, Class A  

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member U. Renee Hall and seconded by Board member Irvin J. Poke to approve Daniel James 

Hill to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

e) Steven D. Kenna, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Michael Vandervennet to approve 

Steven D. Kenna to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

f) David Kowalski, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Terri Flint and seconded by Board member Michael Vandervennet to approve David 

Kowalski to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 

11



ESB Minutes 

1/23/2015 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 

g) Robert Monaco, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member John A. Vitale and seconded by Board member Terri Flint to approve Robert Monaco to 

take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

h) Albert Moses, Class C 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Irvin J. Poke and seconded by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. to approve Albert 

Moses to take the Class C Journeyperson examination with questions related to stairchairs, 

vertical platform lifts and inclined platform lifts only. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

An additional MOTION was made by Board member Irvin J. Poke and seconded by Board 

member Mark A. Smith to allow Albert Moses to take the exam at anytime before the next board 

meeting or as soon as an appropriate test can be made available MOTION CARRIED  

 

i) Christopher D. Williams, Class A 

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board member Irvin J. Poke to approve 

Christopher D. Williams to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

j) Angelo Vuocolo, Class A  

 

Following a review of experience and discussion by the board, a MOTION was made by Board 

member Terri Flint and seconded by Board member U. Renee Hall to approve Angelo Vuocolo 

to take the Class A Journeyperson examination. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Terri Flint and seconded by Board member Michael 

Vandervennet to grant the appropriate license or certificate to the examinees if the applicants 

successfully pass their respective exams and pay the appropriate licensing fees. MOTION 

CARRIED. 
 

6. REVIEW OF WAIVER REQUESTS 
 

a) U of M, A17.1-2007 Section 2.15.9.2 

 

Due to her close affinity to University of Michigan, Board member Terri Flint recused herself  

for the duration of this discussion. 

 

Based on testimony and documentation supplied by the applicant and review and discussion by 

the board, a MOTION was made by Board member Donald J. Purdie, Jr. and seconded by Board 

member Irvin J. Poke to grant University of Michigan the requested variance from ASME A17.1, 

2.15.9.2 to allow the requested reductions in the toe guards utilizing the following criteria: 

 

 

12



ESB Minutes 

1/23/2015 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 

 It is agreed that the car speed between the bottom terminal floor and the next floor of 

elevation that the car speeds (in the down direction only) be slowed down from contract 

speed (whatever that is) to 150 FPM or lower if the owner so desires.   

 Pit floors be painted with caution yellow paint  

 Signage to be provided to indicate shortened pit depth in the elevator control room(s), the 

pits, and the car platform on the toe guards.  

 The contractor shall provide to the division a copy of the approved variance from the 

board with the submitted permit along with verification from the supply manufacturer or 

themselves that the equipment as currently approved in the State of Michigan meets or 

exceeds the variance request. MOTION CARRIED  

 

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 None.  

 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 

a) Deputy Director Keith Lambert commented that there is currently no legislation 

pending that will affect elevator’s Rules or Acts.  

 

b) Per Director Irvin J. Poke, Senate Bill #8 which was enrolled as of January 1, 2015 

has been introduced by Senator Schuitmaker. This bill modifies 1984 PA 431 which 

is a Department of Management and Budget Act and will require all state vehicles 

purchased after July 1, 2015 to have a device installed that will track vehicle location 

and mileage.   

 

8. DIVISION REPORT  

 

a) Chief’s Report – In Cal Rogler’s absence, Chairperson David Kuras reviewed the 

Chief’s report. 

 

b) Accident Report – No Discussion  

 

9. NEW BUSINESS  

 

 None.  

 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 Discussion took place regarding House Bill’s 4970 & 4971. 

 

11. NEXT MEETING DATE 

 

 April 3, 2015 

 

 

13



ESB Minutes 

1/23/2015 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT  

 

A MOTION was made by Board member Irvin J Poke and seconded by Board 

member Mark Smith to adjourn the meeting at approximately 11:15 a.m. MOTION 

CARRIED.  

 

 

Approved:_____________________________     Date:_________________________ 

14



15



16



   

   

    

     

               
               

                 
                

                   
  

                   
                  

     

  

17



18



19



20



     
 

           
 

        
 

         
   

            
       

          

           
          

       

           
             

 

          
          

             
  

         

         
  

             

     
    

   

     

           

         
      

21



             
       

          
    

       
      

   

           
 

          
    

          
         

       

        
  

         
      

    
   

     

           

           

          
   

            
       

         

           
   

22



           
  

           
  

   
      

     
    

      
       

    
   

   
           
          
       
          

  
        
          

   
     

23



24



25



26



  

  

   
   

   
   

   

     

             
             
           

    

           

                
       

  

 
  

   

   

27



28



29



30



31



32



33


	Agenda
	Minutes 11/7/14
	Minutes - 1/23/15
	Contractor Exam Apps
	John S. Simmons

	JP Exam Apps
	Mark Cross 
	Corey Galloway 




